C-17

From: Chris Jones

To: foil

Cc: Chris Jones

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Requesting ECWA Restoration bid information projects 202400011 & 202400012
Date: Monday, March 4, 2024 9:47:13 AM

This message was sent from outside the organization. Do not open links or attachments unless you recognize the
source of this email and know the content is safe.

3/4/2024
Good afternoon. | am requesting the bids with individual line items (Engineers estimate) for the
following 2 project numbers for the ECWA restoration contracts effective April 1 2024 through

March 31 2026 Area 1 and Area 2 from all bidders. | appreciate your help with this request !

202400011
202400012

Thank you,

Chris Jones

Office (716) 741-3174

cjones@ledgecreek.com

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may
contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are not the

intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail and
delete the original message. Thank you for your cooperation.
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